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Eonnie Lee Kimble 0628799
Odom Corr. Rt. 1 Box 36
Jackscn, NC 27845

Dear Ronnie:

I just wanted you to know that I have been working on
your appeal. I am about three—-gquarters through the
transcript assigning errors that the judge made that could
serve as the basis for a new trial for you. While I am not
through, there are some good issues in your case and I
remain optimistic for a new trial. I will mail you a copy
of the record as soon as I complete it and get it filed.

Please don’t hesitate to write if you have guestions.

I am and remain
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